THE ARLINGTON HISTORICAL COMMISSION
WHITTEMORE ROBBINS HOUSE
ARLINGTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02476
Menotomy e 1635 West Cambridge e 1807  Arlington e 1867

Memorandum

DATE: January 30, 2024

TO: Michael Ciampa, Director, Arlington Inspectional Services
CC: zba@town.arlington.ma.us

FROM: JoAnn Robinson, Chair, Arlington Historical Commission
RE: 165 Franklin Street—Second Phase Decision

This address is included on the Arlington Historical Commission Inventory of Significant
Properties. The significant Greek revival building was built about 1850. Please see the attached
inventory which describes the existing status in 1980.

At the meeting on January 9, 2024 the Arlington Historical Commission voted to approve the
following.

The Commissioners approved the plans to build the garage and additional residence at the back of
the original house. The plan for this addition is attached to this email. Once again, we will monitor
the materials for all windows, siding, trim, etc. for the garage and second residence.

A motion was made by Commissioner Stange to move forward on the plans that describe the
footprint and the dimensions of the addition behind the original building. Commissioner Schaefer
seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and all voted in favor of the motion.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards

JoAnn Robinson
Chair, Arlington Historical Commission



